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THIS INVITATION TO BID HAS BEEN:

Prepared By:
Maryna Kazachynska

(To be contacted for additional information, NOT FOR SENDING OFFERS)
Email : mkazachynska@unicef.org

Verified By:

Valeria Markova
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BID FORM

BID FORM must be completed, signed and returned to UNICEF.
Bid must be made in accordance with the instructions contained in this INVITATION.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT
Any Purchase Order resulting from this INVITATION shall contain UNICEF General Terms
and Conditions and any other Specific Terms and Conditions detailed in this INVITATION.

INFORMATION

Any request for information regarding this INVITATION must be forwarded by email to the
attention of the person who prepared this document, with specific reference to the Invitation
number.

The Undersigned, having read the Terms and Conditions of INVITATION No. LITB-2019-

9146019 set out in the attached document, hereby offers to execute the services specified in
the Terms and Conditions set out in the document.

Signature:

Date:

Name & Title:

Company:

Postal Address:

Tel No:

EFax No:

E-mail Address:

Validity of Offer:

Currency of Offer:

Please indicate after having read UNICEF Price & Discount stated in the Specific Terms and
Conditions, which of the following Payment Terms are offered by you:

10 Days 3.0% 15 Days 2.5% 20 Days 2.0% 30 Days Net

Other Trade Discounts
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

SCHEDULE NO: 1 VDSARTANKA
00010  U412800 8 each
Pipe-jacket: Steel pipe D = 820x10 mm

Pipe-jacket: Steel electric-welded longitudinal and spiral welded pipe with a strength resistance
of at least 38 kgf / mm2, D = 820x10 mm

GOST 10704-91

EA =m

List of documents required from Supplier:
- Pipe quality certificate

- Insulation gquality certificate

Please fill in the information below:

(in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

00020 U412800 20 each
Steel pipe D = 720x10 mm

Steel electric-welded longitudinal and spiral welded pipe with the following technical
characteristics:

- strength resistance of at least 38 kgf / mm2,

-D = 720x10 mm,

- highly reinforced outer insulation (3-layer external protection} in accordance with the DSTU
B V.2.5-30:2008, table 2.

GOST 10704-91
EA =m
List of documents required from Supplier:

- Pipe quality certificate
- Insulation quality certificate
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

(0030

Please fill in the information below:

(in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

U412800 1090 each
Steel electric-welded pipe D426x8 mm

Steel electric-welded longitudinal and spiral welded pipe with the following technical
characteristics:

- strength resistance of at least 38 kgf / mm2;

-D = 426x8 mm;

- highly reinforced anti-corrosion insulation {3-layer external protection} in accordance with
the DSTU B V.2.5-30:2008, table 2,;

- internal protection in accordance with the DSTU B V.2.5-30:2006, #7.3 for potable water.

GOST 10704-91

EA =m

List of documents required from Supplier:
- Pipe quality certificate

- Insulation quality certificate
- Sanitary-hygienic certificate

Please fill in the information below:

{in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)}
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

00040 U412800 20 each
Steel electric-welded pipe D159x6 mm
Steel electric-welded longitudinal pipe with the foliowing technical characteristics:
- stee]l 20, D = 1596 mm;
- highly reinforced anti-corrosion insulation (3-layer external protection) in accordance with
the DSTU B V.2.5-30:20086, table 2;
- internal protection in accordance with the DSTU B V.2.5-30:2006, #7.3 for potable water.
GOST 10704-91
EA = m
List of documents required from Supplier:
- Pipe quality certificate
- Insulation quality certificate

- Sanitary-hygienic certificate

Please fill in the information below:

{in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

00050  U412800 50 each
Steel electric-welded pipe D426xBmm
Steel electric-welded pipe with the following characteristics:
- D = 426x8 mm, with heat and hydro insulation (DSTU B V.2.5-31:2007),
- in a metal sheath of galvanized sheet,
- inner insulation for potable water
GOST 10704-91
EA = m
List of documents required from Supplier:
- Fipe quality certificate
- Insulation quality certificate

- Sanitary-hygienic certificate

Please fill in the information below:
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

(in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

00060  U432000 3 each

Disk rotary gate D=150 mm

Disk rotary gate D=150 mm, PN=1.6 Mpa, body from iron GG25, disk and rising stem inox
X20Cr13

EA = items

List of documents required from Supplier:
- Passport, warranty

- Quality certificate

- Hygiene certificate

Please fill in the information below:

{in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

00070  U432000 3 each
Steel blind flange D =200 mm
Steel blind flange with connecting sleeve D=200 mm, PN=4 MPA
GOST 10704-21
EA = items

List of documents required from Supplier:
- Quality certificate

Please fill in the information below:
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

{in calendar days from receiving PC until handover)

00080  U432000 2 each
Wedge gate valve with rising stem D100mm

Wedge gate valve with rising stem, 31#6##, for water and steam, D=100 mm, PN=1.0
MPa}.

GOST 9544-2005

EA =items

List of documents required from Supplier:
- Passport, warranty

- Quality certificate
- Hygiene certificate

Please fill in the information below:

(in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

00090  U432000 2 each
Airfvacuum valve VMT D100mm
Airfvacuum valve VMT, gray iron, for air and water, pressure TMPa, D = 100mm

GOST 6762;
TU U 3-22-03326877-021

EA = sets
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit

Unit Price Amount

00100

List of documents required from Supplier:
- Passport, warranty

- Quality certificate

- Hygiene certificate

Please fill in the information below:

{in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

U432000 3 each

Ductile iron flanged pipe fitting

Ductile iron flanged pipe fitting VF 400x150 mm
GOST 5525-88

EA =items

List of documents required from Supplier:
guality certificate
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

Amount

00110

00120
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Please fill in the information below:

{in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

U432000 3 each

Ductile iron flanged pipe fitting

Ductile iron flanged pipe fitting tee with support, PPTF 300x200 mm
GOST 5525-88

EA =items

List of documents required from Supplier:
quality certificate

Please fill in the information below:

(in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

U432000 2 each
Steel butt weld cap D=426#10mm

GOST 17378-2001
[S# 3419-81

EA =items

List of documents required from Supplier:
quality certificate
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

00130

00140

Please fill in the information below:

{in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

U432000

Steel elbow degree 90, D=426x9 mm
GOST 17375-83

EA=items

List of documents required from Supplier:
quality certificate

Please fill in the information below:

{in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

U432000

Steel elbow degree 90, D=159x6 mm
GOST 10704-91

EA =items

List of documents required from Supplier:
quality certificate

Please fill in the information below:

(if applicable)

4 each

oooooo

1 each
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

Amount

00150

00160

{in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

U432000 6 each
Steel pipe fitting concentric reducer =426#325#8

GOST 17378-2001

EA =items

List of documents required from Supplier:
quality certificate

Please fill in the information below:

(in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

U432000 2 each
Steel flanged pipe fitting tee

Steel flanged pipe fitting tee D=426#426#10 mm

GOST 17376-2001

EA=items

List of documents required from Supplier:
- Quality certificate.

Please fill in the information below:
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

{in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

00170  U432000 2 each
Carben steel plane flanges DN =100 mm

Carbon steel plane flanges ###3##2,3 with connecting sleeve, DN=100 mm, PN=0.6 Mpa
(6 kgsicm2)

GOST 12820-80
EN 1092-1

EA =items

List of documents required from Supplier:
- Quality certificate.

Please fill in the information below:

{in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

00180 U432000 3 each
Carbon steel plane flanges DN=150mm

Carbon steel plane flanges ###3##2,3 with connecting sleeve, DN=150 mm, PN=0.6 Mpa
{6 kgsicm2)

GOST 12820-80
EN 1092-1

EA =items

List of documents required from Supplier:
- Quality certificate.

Please fill in the information below:

(if applicable}
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

{in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

00190  U432000 6 each

Carbon steel plane flanges DN =300mm

Carbon steel plane flanges ###3##2,3 with connecting sleeve, DN=300 mm, PN=0.6 Mpa
(6 kgsfcm?2)

GOST 12820-80
EN 1092-1

EA=items
List of documents required from Supplier:

- Quality certificate.

Please fill in the information bhelow:

(in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

00200 U432000 8 each
Carbon sieel plane flanges DN=400mm

Carbon steel plane flanges ###3##2,3 with connecting sleeve, DN=400 mm, PN=0.6 Mpa
{6 kgs/icm2)

GOST 12820-80
EN 1092-1

EA =items

List of documents required from Supplier:
- Quality certificate.

Please fill in the information helow:
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

Amount

(00210

00220

{if applicable)
UAH Net Amount {wWithout VAT i ieens

Lead time to the point of delivery DDP:.........c.ceovienene.
{in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

U432000 2 each
Underground fire hydrant H=1000 mm

DSTU EN 14339:2016

EA = items

List of documents required from Supplier:

- Passport;

- Quality certificate;

- Fire Dept confirmity

Please fill in the information below:

{if applicable)
UAH Net Amount {without VAT ...,

Lead time to the point of delivery DDP:.....c.cocvieiiiinnne,
{in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

U432000 1 each
Underground fire hydrant H=1250 mm

DSTU EN 14338:2016

EA = items

List of documents required from Supplier:

- Passport;

- Quality certificate;

- Fire Dept confirmity

Please fill in the information below:
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

00230

00240

{in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

1432000 12 each
Pclymer manhele hatch with locking device

DSTU B.V.2.5-26:2005;

EN 124-1924;

TU U 25.2-31642900-003:2006

EA = items

List of documents required from Supplier: quality certificate

Please fill in the information bhelow:

(in calendar days from receiving PQ until handover)

U432000 57 each

Additional external insulation

Additional external insulation (heat shrinkable tape) to protect butt joints, elbows and bends
DSTU B.V.2.5-30:2006

EA=m2

List of documents required from Supplier: quality certificate
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit

Unit Price Amount

Please fill in the information below:

{in calendar days from receiving PO until handover)

Incoterms & Delivery Requested Lead Time & Related Charges
Packing

Unit : Dimension............ ) S ) SUP cm Weight.......... kg Volume.......... cbm

Total: Dimension............ b SUUDIIR ) TP cm Weight.......... kg Volume.......... cbm

INVITATION TO BID Page 17 of 41

LITB-2019-9146019



1 f {?@\‘f}
unicer <

SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS

PART I - PURPOSE OF THIS INVITATION TO BID

1. Background

1.1 UNICEF promotes the rights and wellbeing of every child, in everything we do. Together
with our partners, we work in 190 countries and territories to translate that commitment into
practical action, focusing special effort on reaching the most vulnerable and excluded children,
to the benefit of all children, everywhere.

2. Solicitation

2.1 UNICEF wishes to procure items in the quantities and with the specifications outlined in
the schedules contained in this Solicitation Document.,

2.2 This Solicitation Document is comprised of the following:

- This document

- The UNICEF General Terms and Conditions of Contract {(Goods) which are attached as
Annex A to this decument

- Specifications/details in Ukrainian, which are attached as ANNEX B
- VENDOR MASTER REGISTRATION TEMPLATE FOR GSSC

2.3 This Solicitation Document is an invitation to treat and shall not be construed as an offer
capable of being accepted or as creating any contractual, other legal or restitutionary rights.
No binding contract, including a process contract or other understanding or arrangement, will
exist between the Bidder and UNICEF and nothing in or in connection with this Solicitation
Document shall give rise to any liability on the part of UNICEF unless and until a Purchase
Order is signed by UNICEF and the successful Bidder.

PART II - BID SUBMISSION PROCESS

1. Bid Submission Schedule

1.1 Acknowledgement of receipt of Solicitation Document.

Bidders are requested to inform UNICEF as soon as possible by EMAIL to Maryna
Kazachynska at mkazachynska@unicef.org AND Dragana Galic at dgalic@unicef.org that they

have received this Solicitation Document.

IMPORTANT: BIDS ARE NOT TO BE SENT TO THE INDIVIDUAL STATED ABOVE
- ANY BIDS SENT TO THE ABOVE NAMED INDIVIDUAL WILL BE DISQUALIFIED.

1.2 Questions from Bidders.
Bidders are required to submit any questions in respect of this Solicitation Document by

EMAIL to Maryna Kazachynska at mkazachynska@unicef.org AND Dragana Galic at
dgalic@unicef.org. The deadline for receipt of any questions is COB of 04.02.2019.
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IMPORTANT: BIDS ARE NOT TO BE SENT TO THE INDIVIDUAL STATED ABOVE
- ANY BIDS SENT TO THE ABOVE NAMED INDIVIDUAL WILL BE DISQUALIFIED.,

Bidders are required to keep all questions as clear and concise as possible.

Bidders are also expected to immediately notify UNICEF in writing of any ambiguities, errors,
omissions, discrepancies, inconsistencies or other faults in any part of the Solicitation
Document, providing full details. Bidders will not benefit from such ambiguities, errors,
omissions, discrepancies, inconsistencies or other faults.

UNICEF will compile the questions received. UNICEF may, at its discretion, at once copy
any anonymized question and its reply to all other invited Bidders and/or post these on the
UNICEF website and/or respond to the question at a bid conference. After any such bid
conference, a Questions and Answers document may be prepared and posted on the UNICEF
website.

1.3 Amendments to Solicitation Document. At any time prior to the Submission Deadline,
UNICEF may, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification
requested by a prospective Bidder, modify the Solicitation Document by amendment. If the
Solicitation Document was available publicly online, amendments will also be posted publicly
online. Further, all prospective Bidders that have received the Solicitation Document directly
from UNICEF will be notified in writing of all amendments to the Solicitation Document. In
order to afford prospective Bidders reasonable time in which to take the amendment into
account in preparing their Bids, UNICEF may, at its sole discretion, extend the Submission
Deadline.

1.4 Samples/Certificates. Samples/Certificates are required for this solicitation process and must
be sent to UNICEF at UNICEF Operations Section, 28 Instytutska, 01021 Kyiv, Ukraine (Tel:
380 44 3399379), attention: Maryna Kazachynska. The deadline for submission of
samples/certificates is 5 (five) working days after Bid Closing Date stated in Article 1.5 below.
Failure to timely submit the requested documents and/or samples might lead to the bid#s
disqualification.

1.5 Submission Deadline. The deadline for submission of Bids is as follows:
11 February 2019, 15:00 Kyiv time

The sealed envelope/envelopes (marked "LITB-9146019") shall be hand delivered to UNICEF
Operations Section, 28 Instytutska Street, 01021 Kyiv, Ukraine (Tel: 380 44 3399379) and
placed in the locked Tender Box before 15:00 on the Bid Closing Date stated above.

Any Bids received by UNICEF after the Submission Deadline will be rejected.

1.6 Bid opening. Sealed envelopes will be publicly opened at 15:15 on the Bid Closing Date
stated above in Article 1.5. One represeniative from each bidding company may attend the bid
opening.

2. Language

2.1 The Bid prepared by the Bidder and all correspondence and documents relating to the Bid
exchanged by the Bidder and UNICEF, will be written in English. Supporting documents and
printed literature furnished by the Bidder may be in another language provided that they are

accompanied by an appropriate translation in English. When interpreting the Bid, the translated

INVITATION TO BID Page 19 of 41 LITB-2019-9146019



Y

unicef €

version of these supporting documents and printed literature will prevail over the original
version of these documents. The sole responsibility for translation, including the accuracy of
the transiation will rest with the Bidder.

3. Validity of bids; Modification and Clarifications; Withdrawal

3.1 Validity Period. Bidders must indicate the validity period of their Bid. Bids should be
valid for a period of not less than three (3) months after the Submission Deadline. A Bid
valid for a shorter period of time shall not be further considered. UNICEF may request the
Bidder to extend the validity period. The Bid of Bidders who decline to extend the validity
of their Bid shall become disqualified as no longer valid.

3.2 Other Changes. All changes to a Bid must be received by UNICEF prior to the
Submission Deadline. The Bidder must clearly indicate that the revised Bid is a modification
and supersedes the earlier version of their Bid, or state the changes from the original Bid.

3.3 Withdrawal of Bid. A Bid may be withdrawn by the Bidder on e-mailed, faxed or
written request received by UNICEF from the Bidder prior to Submission Deadline. Negligence
on the part of the Bidder confers no right for the withdrawal of the Bid after it has been
opened.

3.4 Clarifications Requested by UNICEF. During the evaluation of Bids, UNICEF may, in ifs
sole discretion, seek clarifications from any Bidder in order for UNICEF to fully understand
the Bidder's Bid and assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of Bids. UNICEF
may seek such clarifications through written communications or may request an interview with
any Bidder. No change in the price or substance of the Bid will be sought, offered or

permitted, except as required in order to allow for correction of arithmetical errors discovered
by UNICEF.

3.5 References. UNICEF reserves the right to contact any or all references supplied by the
Bidder(s) and to seek references from other sources as UNICEF deems appropriate.

4. Eligibility; Bidder Information

4,1 Bidder. The term "Bidder" refers to those companies that submit a Bid pursuant to this
Solicitation Document and "Bid" refers to all the documents provided by the Bidder in its
response to this Solicitation Document. A Bidder will only be eligible for consideration if it
complies with the representations set out in Part V of this Solicitation Document, including the
representations on ethical standards, including conflicts of interest.

4.2 Joint venture, Consortium or Association.

(a) If the Bidder is a group of legal entities that will form or have formed a joint venture,
consortium or association at the time of the submission of the Bid, each such legal entity will
confirm in their joint Bid that:

-they have designated one party to act as a lead entity, duly vested with authority to legally
bind the members of the joint venture jointly and severally, and this will be evidenced by a
Joint Venture Agreement among the legal entities, which will be submitted along with the Bid;
and

-if they are awarded the Purchase Order, the designated lead entity will enter into the
Purchase Order with UNICEF, who will be acting for and on behalf of all the member
entities comprising the joint venture.
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(by After the Bid has been submitted to UNICEF, the lead entity identified to represent the
joint venture will not be altered without the prior written consent of UNICEF.

(c) If a joint venture's Bid is the Bid selected for award, UNICEF will award the Purchase
Order to the joint venture, in the name of its designated lead entity. The lead entity will sign
the Purchase Order for and on behalf of all other member entities.

4.3 Bids from Government Organizations. The eligibility of Bidders that are wholly or partly
owned by the Government will be subject to UNICEF's further evaluation and review of
various factors such as being registered as an independent entity, the extent of Government
ownership/share, receipt of subsidies, mandate, access to information in relation to this
Solicitation Document, and others that may lead to undue advantage against other Bidders, and
the eventual rejection of the Bid.

5. Preparation of Offer

5.1 Bidders are responsible to inform themselves in preparing their Bid. In this regard, the
Bidders will ensure that they:

- Examine all terms, requirements and formal submission instructions included in the
Solicitation Document (including the Instructions to Bidders section);

- Review the Solicitation Document to ensure that they have a complete copy of all
documents;

- Review the standard UNICEF Contractual Provisions and the UNICEF General Terms and
Conditions of Contract (Goods) for the supply of goods publicly available on the UNICEF
Supply website: http://www .unicef.org/supply/index procurement policies.html;

- Review the UNICEF policies publicly available on the UNICEF Supply website:
http://www.unicef.org/supply/index_procurement_policies.html. In particular, Bidders should
familiarize themselves with the obligations imposed on suppliers and their personnel and
sub-contractors under the UNICEF Policy Prohibiting and Combatting Fraud and Corruption
and the UNICEF Policy on Conduct Promoting the Protection and Safeguarding of Children;

- Fully inform and satisfy themselves as to requirements of any relevant authorities and laws
that apply, or may in the future apply, to the supply of the goods.

5.2 Bidders acknowledge that UNICEF, its directors, employees and agents make no
representations or warranties (express or implied) as to the accuracy or completeness of this
Solicitation Document or any other information provided to the Bidders.

5.3 Failure to meet all requirements and instructions in the Solicitation Document or to provide
all requested information will be at the Bidder's own risk, and may result in rejection of the
Bidder's Bid.

5.4 The Bid must be organized to follow the format of this Solicitation. Each Bidder must
respond to the stated requests or requirements, and indicate that the Bidder understands and
confirms acceptance of UNICEF's stated requirements. The Bidder should identify any
substantive assumption made in preparing its offer. The deferral of a response to a question or
issue to any contract negotiation stage (if any) is not acceptable. Any item not specifically
addressed in the Bid will be deemed as accepted by the Bidder. Incomplete or inadequate
responses, lack of response or misrepresentation in responding to any questions will affect the
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evaluation of the Bid.

5.5 The completed and signed Bid Form must be submitted together with the Bid. The Bid
Form must be signed by a duly authorized representative of the Organization/Company.

5.6 Bids must be clearly marked with the Solicitation Document number.
5.7 If answer sheets are provided by UNICEF then these must be completed by the Bidder.

5.8 Each Bidder acknowledges that its participation in any stage of the solicitation process for
this Solicitation Document is at its own risk and cost. The Bidder is responsible for, and
UNICEF is not responsible for, the costs of preparing its Bid or response to this Solicitation
Document, submission of any samples, attendance at any bid conference, site visit, meetings or
oral presentations, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the solicitation process.

6. Bid Documents; Confidentiality

6.1 This Solicitation Document, together with all Bid documents provided by the Bidder to
UNICEF will be considered the property of UNICEF and will not be returned to the Bidders.

6.2 Information contained in the Bid documents, which the Bidder considers to be its
confidential information, should be clearly marked "confidential”, next to the relevant part of
the text, and UNICEF will treat such information accordingly.

6.3 All information and documents provided to the Bidders by UNICEF ("Solicitation
Document Materials") shall be treated as confidential by the Bidders. If the Bidder declines to
respond to this Solicitation Document, or, if the Bid is rejected or unsuccessful, the Bidder
will promptly return all such Solicitation Document Materials to UNICEF, or destroy or delete
all such Solicitation Document Materials. The Bidder shall not use the Solicitation Document
Materials for any purpose other than the purpose of preparing a Bid and shall not disclose the
Solicitation Document Materials to any third party, except: (a) with the prior written consent
of UNICEF; (b) where the third party is assisting the Bidder in preparing the Bid, provided
the Bidder has previously ensured that party's adherence to this duty of confidentiality; (c) if
the relevant Solicitation Document Materials are at the time of this Solicitation Document
lawfully in the possession of the Bidder through a party other than UNICEF; (d) if required
by law, and provided that the Bidder has previously informed UNICEF in writing of its
obligation to disclose the Solicitation Document Materials; or (e) if the Solicitation Document
Materials are generally and publicly available other than as a result of breach of confidence by
the person receiving the Solicitation Document Materials.

7. Multiple bids and bids from related organizations

7.1 Bidders shall not submit more than one Bid as part of this solicitation process.

7.2 If the Bidder is a group of legal entities that will form or have formed a joint venture,
consortium or association at the time of the submission of the Bid then neither the lead entity
nor the member entities of the joint venture may submit another Bid, either in its own
capacity or as a lead entity or a member entity for another joint venture submitting another
Bid.

7.3 UNICEF reserves the right to reject separate Bids submitted by two or more Bidders if
the Bidders are related organizations and are found to have any of the following:

(a) they have at least one controlling partner, director or shareholder in common; or
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(b) any one of them receive or have received any direct or indirect subsidy from the other(s);
or

(c) they have a relationship with each other, that gives one or more Bidders access to
confidential information about, or influence over, the other Bid(s); or

(d) they are subcontractors to ecach other's Bid, or a subconiractor to one Bid also submits
another Bid under its name as lead Bidder: or

(e) an expert proposed to be in the team of one Bidder participates in more than one Bid
received for this solicitation process.

PART III - AWARD/ADJUDICATION OF BIDS

1. Award

1.1 Evaluation. The evaluation is carried out by UNICEF in accordance with UNICEF's
regulations, rules and practices and all determinations are made in UNICEF's sole discretion.

After opening the Bids, UNICEF will carry out the following steps in the following order:

First, each Bid will be evaluated for compliance with the mandatory requirements of this
Solicitation Document. Bids deemed not to meet all of the mandatory requirements will be
considered non-compliant and rejected at this stage without further consideration. Failure to
comply with any of the terms and conditions contained in this Solicitation Document,
including, but not limited to, failure to provide all required information, may result in a Bid
being disqualified from further consideration.

Second, UNICEF will evaluate each Bid to determine whether the products offered are
acceptable commercially and technically and are of the required quality. Bids will be evaluated
based on the INCOTERM(s) stated in Part IV clause 3.1 below. Where more than one
INCOTERM is stated in Part IV clause 3.1 below, Bids will be evaluated based on whichever
INCOTERM is in the best interest of UNICEF as determined by UNICEF in its sole
discretion. UNICEF will award the Purchase Order to the Bidder offering a combination of the
lowest acceptable prices and shortest lead-time, provided that UNICEF considers that the Bid
to be reasonable and that it is in the interest of UNICEF to accept the Bid.

The supply unit at UNICEF Ukraine is looking for alternative materials to be used in the
products on bid which could be considered sustainable to the environment during the raw
manufacturing process all the way to disposal by the end user. Should you have a better
solution than the one we have specified for the raw material component of the product, kindle
submit it as an alternative to what is being offered including cost and material used.

1.2 Partial Bids. UNICEF accept partial Bids.

1.3 Limited Award. In case of an award, Bidders that have not previously received Purchase
Orders from UNICEF, may receive an order for a limited quantity until satisfactory
performance is established.

1.4 Multiple Arrangements. UNICEF reserves the right to make multiple arrangements for
any item(s) where UNICEF considers it to be in its best interest to do so.
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1.5 Award Notification. UNICEF will only notify the Bidder(s) that has/have been awarded
the Purchase Order(s) resulting from this solicitation process; UNICEF may, but is not
required to, notify the other Bidders of the outcome of this solicitation process.

2. General Terms And Conditions Of Contract (Goods)

2.1 UNICEF's General Terms and Conditions of Contract (Goods) which are attached at
Annex A to this Solicitation Document will apply to any Purchase Orders awarded in
connection with this Selicitation Document. By signing the Bid Form, each Bidder is deemed
to have confirmed its acceptance of the UNICEF General Terms and Conditions (Goods). The
Bidder understands that if it proposes any amendments or additional terms to the UNICEF
General Terms and Conditions (Goods), these must be clearly detailed in the Bid and may
negatively affect the evaluation of the Bid.

3. Inspection

3.1 Each Bidder will permit UNICEF, either itself or through a designated representative
entity, to have access to the facilities where the products offered are manufactured, at all
reasonable times to inspect the manufacturing site and processes for the production, quality
control, quality assurance and packing of the products. The Bidder will provide reasonable
assistance to the representatives for such appraisal, including copies of any documentation
(including, but not limited to, test results or quality control reports) as may be necessary.
The inspection may be carried out in conjunction with the appropriate national authority.
Failure to do so may result in the rejection of the Bid.

4. Rights of UNICEF
4.1 UNICEF reserves the following rights:

(a) to accept any Bid, in whole or in part; to reject any or all Bids; or to cancel this
solicitation process in its entirety;

(b) to verify any information contained in Bidder's response (and the Bidder will provide
UNICEF with its reasonable cooperation with such verification).

(¢) to invalidate any Bid received from a Bidder that, in UNICEF's sole opinion has
previously failed to perform satisfactorily or complete contracts or Purchase Orders on time, or
UNICEF believes is not in a position to perform the Purchase Order;

(d) to invalidate any Bid that, in UNICEF's sole opinion, fails to meet the requirements and
instructions stated in this Solicitation Document.

(e) to withdraw an award to a Bidder at any time up until a Purchase Order has been signed
with such Bidder. UNICEF is not required to provide any justification, but will give notice
prior to any such withdrawal of award.

4.2 UNICEF is not liable to any Bidder for any costs, expense or loss incurred or suffered by
such Bidder in connection with this Solicitation Document or solicitation process, including, but
not limited to, any costs, expense or loss incurred as result of UNICEF exercising any of its
rights in paragraph 4.1 above,

PART IV - REQUIREMENTS
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1. Prices and Discounts

1.1 Prices. The prices include the cost of packaging and packing the goods in accordance
with the requirements set out on the UNICEF Supply website

http://www .unicef.org/supply/index_41950.html. The price also includes delivery in accordance
with the applicable INCOTERM.

1.2 Payment Terms. Invoices may be issued to UNICEF only after the delivery terms of the
Purchase Order have been fulfilled. The standard terms of payment are net 30 days, after
receipt of invoice. Payment will be effected by bank transfer in the currency of the Purchase
Order.

1.3 Currency.

(a) Bidders are requested to provide unit prices in UKRAINIAN HRYVNA (UAH). UNICEF
will reject any Bids submitted in another currency.

(b) If the above paragraph (a) explicitly permits two or more specified currencies for the Bids,
then for evaluation purposes only, offers submitted in a currency other than US Dollars will
be converted into US Dollars using the United Nations rate of exchange in effect on the
subinission deadline date.

1.4 Discounts. Bidders are requested to advise as to:

(a) Quantity / volume discounts, in form of large quantity / volume discounts and staircase
pricing (i.e. varying prices according to different quantities procured);

(b) Early payment discounts, i.e. payment within a specified period of time faster than
UNICEEF's standard payment term of 30 days net;

(c) Trade discounts;
(d) Any other unconditional discounts.
1.5 Taxes.

Article 11, Section 7, of the Convention on the Privileges and Immunities provides, inter alia,
that the United Nations, including UNICEF as a subsidiary organ, is exempt from all direct
taxes, except charges for public utility services, and is exempt from customs restrictions,
duties, and charges of a similar nature in respect of articles imported or exported for its
official use. All prices/rates quoted in the Bid must be net of any direct taxes and any other
taxes and duties, unless otherwise specified in this Solicitation Document.

2. Implementation

2.1 Sub-contractors. Bidders must identify in their Bid, any products which may be offered
by themselves, but originate from another supplier and/or country. All sub-contracting
arrangements will be reviewed by UNICEF as part of its evaluation of the Bid.

2.2 Joint Ventures. The description of the organization of the joint
venture/consortium/association must clearly define the expected role of each of the entities in
the joint venture in delivering the requirements of this Solicitation Document, both in the Bid
and the Joint Venture Agreement. All entities that comprise the joint venture will be subject
to the eligibility and qualification assessment by UNICEF.,
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Where a joint venture is presenting its track record and experience in a similar undertaking as
those required in this Solicitation Document, it should present such information in the
following manner:

(i) Those that were undertaken together by the joint venture; and

(ii) Those that were undertaken by the individual entities of the joint venture expected to be
involved in the performance of the activities defined in this Solicitation Document.

Previous contracts or Purchase Orders completed by individual experts working privately but
who are permanently or were temporarily associated with any of the member firms cannot be
claimed as the experience of the joint venture or those of its members, but should only be
claimed by the individual experts themselves in their presentation of their individual credentials.

3. Delivery
3.1 Incoterms.

Bidders are requested to quote prices in accordance with the following delivery terms
(INCOTERMS 2010): Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) Voda Donbasu Communal Enterprise, 177a
Karl Libknekht Str., 87547, Mariupol, Donetsk Region, Ukraine.

Failure to quote in accordance with the requested INCOTERMS may result in invalidation of
the Bid.

3.2 Deliveries will be made in accordance with instructions in UNICEF's Purchase Orders.
Bidders will indicate the realistic lead-time for delivery for each item offered (subject to
quantities). "Delivery lead-time" is the period from the date of receipt of a Purchase Order
by the Supplier to the date of delivery of the goods in accordance with the applicable delivery
term and instructions specified in the relevant Purchase Order and includes the period for
manufacturing and packing the products, pre-delivery inspection (if applicable), obtaining any
necessary regulatory authority approvals or licenses, shipping, and provision of all
documentation required in connection with such dellvery

3.3 UNICEF will monitor and measure the performance of the successful Bidder, in
comparison with the realistic lead-time indicated in its Bid.

4. Shelf Life and Warranty

4.1 Shelf life and Useable Lifespan. The Bidder will clearly state the minimum shelf life at
time of dispatch for all pharmaceutical products or other perishable goods. For all other
products, the Bidder will clearly state (as applicable) the usable lifespan (i.e. the recommended
useage period).

4.2 Packing, Packaging and Labeling. All goods must meet the requirements for packing,
packaging, packing list and labelling of the goods set out on the UNICEF Supply Website
{(http://www.unicef.org/supply/index_41950.html) and the additional requirements (if any) for
packing, packagmg, packing list and labelling set out in this Solicitation Document. This
includes those requirements that apply to dangerous goods.

4.3 Warranty. The Bidder's warranty for the goods (including packaging) offered in its Bid
will meet each of the following minimum criteria:
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(a) The goods conform to the quality, quantity and specifications for the goods stated in the
Purchase Order (including, in the case of perishable or pharmaceutical products, the shelf life
specified in the Purchase Order);

(b) The goods conform in all respects to the technical documentation provided by the Bidder
in respect of such goods and, if samples were provided to UNICEF prior to entering into the
Purchase Order, the goods are equal and comparable in all respects to such samples;

(c) The goods are new and factory-packed;

(d) The goods are fit for the purposes for which such goods are ordinarily used and any
purposes expressly made known to the Bidder by UNICEF;

(e) The goods are free from defects in design, manufacture, workmanship and materials;
(f) The goods are free from all liens, encumbrances or other third party claims;

(g) The goods are contained or packaged in accordance with the standards of export packaging
for the type and quantities of the goods specified in the Purchase Order, and for the modes of
transport of the goods specified in the Purchase Order (including but not limited to, in a
manner adequate to protect them in such modes of transport), and marked in a proper manner
in accordance with the instructions stipulated in the Purchase Order and applicable law.

4.4 Warranty Period. The Bidder will clearly state the period of validity of the warranty,
including the start date of the warranty period. For all pharmaceutical products or other
perishable goods, the period of validity of the warranty must not be less than the shelf life of
the goods.

4.5 Assignment of Manufacturer Warranties. If the Bidder is not the original manufacturer of
the goods or any part of the goods, the Bidder will be expected to assign to UNICEF (or, at
UNICEF's mstructions, the Government or other entity that receives the goods) all
manufacturers' warranties in addition to any other warranties specified in the Purchase Order.

4.6 Extension of Warranty to Partners. The Bidder should note that the warranties are
expected to be made to UNICEF and to extend to (a) each entity that makes a direct financial
contribution to UNICEF for the purchase of goods; and (b) each Government or other entity
that receives the goods.

5. Other Goods Requirements

5.1 Country of Origin. Items produced in countries other than that of the Bidder must be
indicated, stating the country of origin. Bidders may be required to submit a Certificate of
Origin of Goods issued by the Chamber of Commerce or other equivalent authority.

5.2 Samples. UNICEF reserves the right to request free, non-returnable samples for evaluation
and testing by UNICEF, or its representative, of the item and/or of the packing and
packaging, prior to any award.

If samples are requested:

- Samples will be subject to technical review and laboratory testing and analysis where
appropriate.
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- Samples must correspond 100% to the product(s) being offered.

- Samples must include the manufacturer's packaging and labeling.

- In the event that the bid is successful, samples will be retained by UNICEF for comparison
checking purposes against deliveries subsequently made.

- Samples should be labelled with the UNICEF Solicitation Document number, goods
specifications as detailed in this Solicitation Document, Bidder's product reference and Bidder's
name and address. UNICEF reserves the right to reject samples that are not labeled as
requested.

- Failure to provide samples in accordance with the instructions requested under this paragraph
5.2 may result in mvalidation of the Bid.

5.3 Alternative Products. If you have alternative product(s) that fulfill the same function or
offer better performance in terms of quality, cost-effectiveness, environmental impact etc please
include them in your Bid in addition to the offer for items specified in the schedules to this
Solicitation Document. Please note that if these alternative products are deemed by UNICEF
to be a viable alternative to the items specified in the schedules to this Solicitation Document,
then, pending technical evaluation, we may issuec a separate tender for the purpose of
establishing agreements for such products.

IMPORTANT: If you have alternative product(s) to offer, please clearly indicate the advantages
over the items detailed in the schedules to this Solicitation Document. Do not send a Bid
only for an alternative product, i.e. the offer for an alternative product should be included as
a separate part of the Bid for the items requested in this Solicitation Document. Do not send
any samples for alternative products.

5.4 Packing, Packaging, Packing List, Labelling and Dangerous Goods Instructions. The
Bidder will comply with the requirements for packing, packaging, packing list and labelling of
goods set out on the UNICEF Supply Website (http://www.unicef.org/supply/index 41950.html}
and the additional requirements (if any) for packing, packaging, packing list, labelling set out
below in this Solicitation Document. This includes those requirements that apply to dangerous
goods. The classification of goods (including packaging) as "dangerous goods" is a supplier
responsibility and must be communicated to UNICEF when submitting the Bid. For any goods
(including packaging) classified as dangerous goods, Bidders must submit all relevant Material
Safety Data Sheets indicating accurate classification for transport purposes, storage, labeling and
shipping requirements when submitting the Bid.

6. Liquidated Damages

6.1 Any Purchase Orders awarded in connection with this Solicitation Document will include
the following clause on liquidated damages:

"In addition to, and without prejudice to any of the other rights and remedies of UNICEF
including, but not limited to, those set out in the UNICEF General Terms and Conditions of
Contract (Goods), if the Supplier fails to deliver the Goods under this Purchase Order in
accordance with the stated time for delivery, or if UNICEF exercises its right to reject Goods
that do not conform to the requirements in this Purchase Order, UNICEF may claim liquidated
damages from the Supplier and, at UNICEF's option, the Supplier will pay such liquidated
damages to UNICEF or UNICEF will deduct such liquidated damages from the Supplier's
invoice(s). Such liquidated damages will be calculated as follows: one half of one per cent
(0.5%) of the Price of such Goods for each day of delay, until delivery of conforming Goods,
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up to a maximum of ten per cent (10%) of the value of this Purchase Order. The payment
or deduction of such liquidated damages will not relieve the Supplier from any of its other
obligations or liabilities pursuant to this Purchase Order."

PART V - BIDDER REPRESENTATIONS
1. Price - Most Favoured Customer

1.1 The Bidder confirms that the prices with respect to the goods specified in the Bid are the
most favourable prices available to any customer of the Bidder (or any of the Bidder's
affiliates).

1.2 If at any time during the term of any Purchase Order resulting from the Bid, any other
customer of the Bidder (or of any of the Bidder's affiliates) obtains more favourable pricing
terms than those provided to UNICEF, the Bidder will retroactively adjust the price and
related pricing terms under the Purchase Order to conform to the more favourable terms and
the Bidder will promptly pay UNICEF any amounts owing to UNICEF as a result of such
retroactive price adjustment.

2. General Representations

By submitting its Bid in response to this Solicitation Document, the Bidder confirms to
UNICEF as at the Submission Deadline:

2.1 The Bidder has (a) the full authority and power to submit the Bid and to enter into any
resulting Purchase Order, and (b) all rights, licenses, authority and resources necessary, as
applicable, to develop, source, manufacture and supply the goods and to perform its other
obligations under any resulting Purchase Order. The Bidder has not and will not enter into
any agreement or arrangement that restrains or restricts any person's rights to use, sell,
dispose of or otherwise deal with the goods.

2.2 All of the information it has provided to UNICEF concerning the goods and the Bidder is
true, correct, accurate and not misleading.

2.3 The Bidder is financially solvent and is able to supply the goods to UNICEF in
accordance with the requirements described in this Solicitation Document,

2.4 The use or supply of the goods does not and will not infringe any patent, design,
trade-name or trade-mark.

2.5 The development, manufacture and supply of the goods has complied, does comply, and
will comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations.

2.6 The Bidder will fulfill its commitments with the fullest regard to the interests of UNICEF
and will refrain from any action which may adversely affect UNICEF or the United Nations.

2.7 It has the personnel, experience, qualifications, facilities, financial resources and all other
skills and resources to perform its obligations under any resulting Purchase Order.

2.8 The Bidder agrees to be bound by the decisions of UNICEF, including but not limited to,
decisions as to whether the Bidder's Bid meets the requirements and instructions stated in this
Solicitation Document and the results of the evaluation process.
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3. FEthical Standards

UNICEF requires that all Bidders observe the highest standard of ethics during the entire
solicitation process, as well as the duration of any Purchase Order that may be awarded as a
result of this solicitation process. UNICEF also actively promotes the adoption by its suppliers
of robust policies for the protection and safeguarding of children and the prevention and
prohibiting of sexual exploitation and sexual abuse.

By submitting its Bid in response to this Solicitation Document, the Bidder makes the
following representations and warranties to UNICEF as at the Submission Deadline:

3.1 In respect of all aspects of the solicitation process the Bidder has disclosed to UNICEF
any situation that may constitute an actual or potential conflict of interest or could reasonably
be perceived as a conflict of interest. In particular, the Bidder has disclosed to UNICEF if it
or any of its affiliates is, or has been in the past, engaged by UNICEF to provide services
for the preparation of the design, specifications, cost analysis/estimation, and other documents
to be used for the procurement of the goods requested under this Solicitation Document; or if
it or any of its affiliates has been involved in the preparation and/or design of the
programme/project related to the goods requested under this Solicitation Document.

3.2 The Bidder has not unduly obtained, or attempted to obtain, any confidential information
in connection with the solicitation process and any Purchase Order that may be awarded as a
result of this solicitation process.

3.3 No official of UNICEF or of any United Nations System organisation has received from
or on behalf of the Bidder, or will be offered by or on behalf of the Bidder, any direct or
indirect benefit in connection with this Solicitation Document including the award of the
Purchase Order to the Bidder. Such direct or indirect benefit includes, but 1s not limited to,
any gifts, favours or hospitality.

3.4 The following requirements with regard to former UNICEF officials have been complied
with and will be complied with:

(a) During the one (1) year period after an official has separated from UNICEF, the Bidder
may not make a direct or indirect offer of employment to that former UNICEF official if that
former UNICEF official was, during the three years prior to separating from UNICEF,
involved in any aspect of a UNICEF procurement process in which the Bidder has
participated.

(b) During the two (2) year period after an official has separated from UNICEF, that former
official may not, directly or indirectly on behalf of the Bidder, communicate with UNICEF, or
present to UNICEF, about any matters that were within such former official’s responsibilities
while at UNICEF.

3.5 Neither the Bidder nor any of its affiliates, or personnel or directors, is subject to any
sanction or temporary suspension imposed by any United Nations System organisation or other
international inter-governmental organisation. The Bidder will immediately disclose to UNICEF
if it or any of its affiliates, or personnel or directors, becomes subject to any such sanction or
temporary suspension during the term of the Purchase Order. If the Bidder or any of its
affiliates, or personnel or directors becomes subject to any such sanction or temporary
suspension during the term of the Purchase Order, UNICEF will be entitled to suspend the
Purchase Order for a period of time up to thirty (30) days or terminate the Purchase Order, at
its sole choice, with immediate effect upon delivery of a written notice of suspension or
termination, as the case may be, to the Bidder. If UNICEF choses to suspend the Purchase
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Order it will be entitled to terminate the Purchase Order at the end of the thirty (30) days'
suspension at UNICEF's sole choice.

3.6 The Bidder will (a) observe the highest standard of ethics; (b) use its best efforts to
protect UNICEF against fraud, in the solicitation process and in the performance of any
resulting Purchase Order; and (c) comply with the applicable provisions of UNICEF's Policy
Prohibiting and Combatting Fraud and Corruption which can be accessed on the UNICEF
website at http://www.unicef.org/supply/index procurement policies.html. In particular, the
Bidder will not engage, and will ensure that its personnel, agents and sub-contractors do not
engage, in any corrupt, fraudulent, coercive, collusive or obstructive conduct as such terms are
defined in UNICEF's Policy Prohibiting and Combatting Fraud and Corruption.

3.7 The Bidder will comply with all laws, ordinances, rules and regulations bearing upon its
participation in this solicitation and the UN Supplier Code of Conduct (available at the United
Nations Global Marketplace website - www.ungm.org).

3.8 Neither the Bidder nor any of its affiliates, is engaged, directly or indirectly, (a) in any
practice inconsistent with the rights set forth in the Convention on the Rights of the Child,
including Article 32, or the International Labour Organisation's Convention Concerning the
Prohibition and Immediate Action for the Elimination of the Worst Forms of Child Labour,
No. 182 (1999); or (b) in the manufacture, sale, distribution, or use of anti-personnel mines or
components utilised in the manufacture of anti-personnel mines.

3.9 The Bidder has taken and will take all appropriate measures to prevent sexual exploitation
or abuse of anyone by its personnel including its employees or any persons engaged by the
Bidder to perform any services in the Bidder's participation in this solicitation. For these
purposes, sexual activity with any person less than eighteen years of age, regardless of any
laws relating to consent, will constitute the sexual exploitation and abuse of such person. The
Bidder has taken and will take all appropriate measures to prohibit its personnel including its
employees or other persons engaged by the Bidder, from exchanging any money, goods,
services, or other things of value, for sexual favours or activities or from engaging in any
sexual activities that are exploitive or degrading to any person.

3.10 The Bidder confirms that it has read UNICEF's Policy on Conduct Promoting the
Protection and Safeguarding of Children. The Bidder will ensure that its Personnel understand
the notification requirements expected of them and will establish and maintain appropriate
measures t0 promote compliance with such requirements. The Bidder will further cooperate
with UNICEF's implementation of this Policy.

3.11 The Bidder will inform UNICEF as soon as it becomes aware of any incident or report
that is inconsistent with the undertakings and confirmations provided in this Article 3.

3.12 Each of the provisions in Article 3 of this Part V constitutes an essential condition of
participation in this solicitation process. In the event of a breach of any of these provisions,
UNICEF is entitled to disqualify the Bidder from this solicitation process and/or any other
solicitation process, and to terminate any Purchase Order that may have been awarded as a
result of this solicitation process, immediately upon notice to the Bidder, without any liability
for termination charges or any liability of any kind. In addition, the Bidder may be precluded
from doing business with UNICEF and any other entity of the United Nations System in the
future.

4. Audit

4.1 From time to time, UNICEF may conduct audits or investigations relating to any aspect of
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a Purchase Order awarded in relation to this Solicitation Document, including but not limited
to the award of the Purchase Order and the Bidder's compliance with the provisions of Article
3 above. The Bidder will provide its full and timely cooperation with any such audits or
investigations, including (but not limited to) making its personnel and any relevant data and
documentation available for the purposes of such audits or investigations, at reasonable times
and on reasonable conditions, and granting UNICEF and those undertaking such audits or
investigations access to the Bidder's premises at reasonable times and on reasonable conditions
in connection with making its personnel and any relevant data and documentation available.
The Bidder will require its sub-contractors and its agents to provide reasonable cooperation
with any audits or investigations carried out by UNICEF.
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SPECIAL NOTES

1 VALIDITY OF OFFER: The offer must be valid for minimum of
THREE (3) months from the date of opening of Bids.

2 BID/PAYMENT CURRENCY: Bidders must quote in UAH. The
payment will be proceeding in UAH after confirmation of the bhandover;

3 PAYMENT TERMS: Offers requesting prepayment or Letter of
Credit will not be considered. UNICEF will proceed with bank transfer after receipt of
supplier's original invoice and delivery acceptance confirmation.

4 DELIVERY TERM:
Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) Voda Donbasu Communal Enterprise.

5  SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS: THE GOODS SHOULD BE DELIVERED AND
HANDOVERED TO THE FOLLOWING CONSIGNEE:

Voda Donbasu Communal Enterprise, 177a Karl Libknekht Str., 87547, Mariupol, Donetsk
Region, Ukraine,

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS/RESPONSE FORMAT

1. Completing the offer:

1.1 BID FORM: Page 3 should be completed, signed and stamped by an authorized
representative of the company.

1.2 Commercial offer (for each offered item):

(a) UAH NET AMOUNT (VAT FREE) should include all costs (supplies, handling fee,
packing, loading and transportation) for delivery of the goods to the consignee;

(b) LEAD TIME (from PO receipt to handover): Bidders must indicate how many calendar
dates will be required from the receipt of the official signed copy of UNICEF Purchase Order
until handover of goods to the consignee.

2. Securing the Bid: The bid documentation must be securely closed in the Bid Envelope,
clearly MARKED on the outside with the BID NUMBER: LITB-9146019.

3. THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS ARE OBLIGATORY AND WILL CONSTITUTE AN
INTEGRAL PART OF THE BID:

3.1 Submitied before bid closing:

3.1.1 Completed, signed and stamped BID FORM (page 3);
3.1.2 Commercial offer completed with UAH Net Amount and Lead Time
for each offered item.

3.2 Submitted no later than 5 (five) working days after bid closing:

3.2.1 The Income Statement/Profit and Loss Statement (mandatory);
3.2.2 The Balance Sheet (mandatory);
3.2.3 Registration Certificate (copy); Only companies (or at least the lead

entity in case of joint venture/consortium/association) which are duly registered in Ukraine are
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eligible for submitting the proposals to this tender;

324 Reference letters (with confirmation that during the last 2 years
minimum 3 contracts were successfully completed and delivered). Please also indicate year of
contract's issue, client's name and contacts;

3.2.5 Licenses and VAT Registration Certificate (copy)/Single tax payer (if
applicable);

3.2.6 Statement of cash flows if available;

3.2.7 Statement of changes in shareholders’ equity if available;

3.2.8 The report from the external auditor, if available;

3.2.9 Notes to the financial statements, if available;

3.2.10 All documents requested from suppliers for each item (listed if
applicable under each item's description)

3.2.11 Mandatory documentation, unless the same information has been
provided within the last 12 months:

(a) Completed application form for Supplier registration in the global

database in electronic format - VENDOR MASTER REGISTRATION TEMPLATE FOR
GSSC;

(b) Bank certification letter (signed and stamped) on existing UAH
account;
(c) Copy of Charter of the bidding company.

4. Submitting the Bid: The sealed envelope/envelopes (marked "LITB-9146019") shall be hand
delivered to UNICEF Operations Section, 28 Instytutska Street, 01021 Kyiv, Ukraine (Tel: 380
44 3399379) and placed in the locked Tender Box before 15:00 on the Bid Closing Date.

5. Opening of Bids: Sealed envelopes will be publicly opened at 15:15 on the Bid Closing
Date. One representative from each bidding company may attend the bid opening.

IMPORTANT: Bids should be submitted in accordance with the above instructions and using
this English document format as prescribed above. Bids received in any other manner, at a
different address or in a different format, or which do not respect the required confidentiality,
or received after 15:00 of the Bid Closing Date, will be INVALIDATED. UNICEF will accept
no responsibility for the premature opening of a bid which is placed in the not properly
identified envelope.
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INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS

1. MARKING AND RETURNING BIDS

1.1 Bids shall be submitted in the manner specified
earlier in this solicitation document. Detailed submission
Euidance at paragraphs 1.5, 1.6 and/or 1.7 should then
e followed accordingly.

1.2 The Bid Form/Invitation to Bid for Services Form
must be signed, and submitted together with the Bid. The
Bid Form/ Invitation to Bid for Services Form should be
s:gbnegl _by the duly authorized representative of the
submitting company,

1.3 Bids must be clearly marked with the ITB(S) number
and the name of the company submitting the bid.

1.4 Bidders should note that Bids received in the
following manner will be invalidated:

a) with incorrect (as applicable) postal address, email
address or fax number; .

b{ recelved after the stipulated closing time and date;
fTB Sfallure to quote in the currency(ies) stated in the
d) in a different form than prescribed in the ITB(S).

1.5 Sealed bids (as applicable)

1.5.1 See paragraph 1.1 above concerning applicability of
this paragraph.

1.5.2 The Bid must be sent for the attention of the unit
and address as specified in this solicitation document.
Bids not sent in this manner will be disqualified.

1.5.3 Sealed bids (1 origina! and 2 copies) must be
securely closed in a suitable envelope (marked with the
ITB(S) number and the name of the com%a.g?! submitting
the bid) and dispatched to arrive at the ICEF office
indicated no later than the clo_sm% time and date. Bids
received in any other manner will be invalidated.

1.5.4 An delatﬁs encountered in the mail delivery will be
at the risk of the Bidder.

1,55 In case of any discrepancies between the original
bid and a copy, the original ‘will prevail.

1.6 Faxed bids (as applicable)

1.6.1 See paragraph 1.1 above concerning applicability of
this paragraph.

1.6.2 Faxed bids must be returned to the ONLY
ACCEPTABLE FAX NUMBER for Bids as specified in
this solicitation document. Bidders should note that Bids
received at any other fax number will be invalidated.

1.7 E-mailed bids (as applicable)

1.7.1 See paragraph 1.1 above concerning applicability of
this paragraph.

1.7.2 _All e-mailed Bids must be submitted to _the ONLY
ACCEPTABLE E-MAIL ADDRESS as specified in this
solicitation document. No other recipient should be "Cc"
or "Bee" in the e-mail submission. Bids received in any
other manner will be invalidated.

1.7.3 All Bids submiited by e-mail must be submitted as
email attachments. Email links (e.g. to documents to be
downloaded from cloud based folders) are not acceptable

unless otherwise specifically requested. Bids submitted as
a link or through a link will be invalidated.

2. OPENING OF BIDS

2.1 Bids received prior to the stated closing time and
date will be kept unopened. UNICEF will open Bids
when the specified time has arrived and ne Bid received
thereafter will be considered.

2.2 UNICEF will accept no responmsibility for the
premature opeming of a Bid which i1s not properly
addressed or identified.

2.3 Bidders, or their authorized representative, may attend
the public opening of the Bid at the time, date and
location specified, Bidders should note that the Bid
Opening is the only time and place where information
related to pricing from competitors is available.

3. UNGM REGISTRATION

3.1 UNICEF is part of the United Nations Global
Marketplace(UNGM), Accordmﬂ_‘y, all bidders are
encouraged to become a UNIC vendor by creating a
vendor profile in the UNGM website: www.ungm.org

4. AWARD NOTIFICATION

4.1 UNICEF reserves the right to make a public
notification of the outcome of an ITB(S) advisin
prodl(iict/serwce, awarded supplier and total value o
award.

INVITATION TO BID
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ANNEX A
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS GF CONTRACT (Goods)
Definitions and UNICEF Supply Website

L.1 In these General Terms and Conditions (Goods), the following terms have the following
meaning:

"Affiliates” means, with respect to the Supplier, any of its corporate affiliates or associates,
including parent entities, subsidiaries, and other entities in which it owns a substantial interest,

"Confidential Information” means information or data that is designated as confidential at the
time of exchange between the Parties or promptly identified as confidential in writing when
furnished in intangible form or disclosed orally, and includes information, the confidential or
proprietary nattre of which is or should be reasonably apparent from the inherent nature, quality
or characteristics of such infermation.

"Consignee” means the consignee designaied in the Contract.

"Contract” means the purchase contract that incorporates these General Terms and Conditicns
{Goods). It includes purchase orders issued by UNICEF, whether or not they are issued under a
long-term arrangement or similar comract.

"Goods" meaus the goods specified in the relevant section of the Contract.

"Host Government™ means a overnment with which UNICEF has a programme of development
cooperation, and includes a Government of a country in which UNICEF provides humanitarian
assistance.

"INCOTERMS™ means the international commercial terms known as the INCOTERMS rules,
issued by the International Chamber of Commerce, most-recenily issued at the effective dae of
the Contract. References in the Contract to trade terms (such as "FCA", "DAP" and "CIP") are
references o those terms as defined by the INCOTERMS.

"Parties” means the Contractor and UNICEF together and a "Party” means each of the
Contractor and UNICETF.

Supplier's  "Personnel” means the Supplier's officials, employees, apgents, individual
sub-contractors and other representatives.

"Price” is defined in Article 3.1,
"Supplier” is the supplier nemed in the Contract.

"UNICEF Supply Website” means UNICEF's public access webpage available at
http: #fwww.unicef.org/supply/index_procurement_policies.iml, as may be updaed from rtime to
time.

1.2 These General Terms and Conditions of Contract, UNICEF's Policy Prohibiting and
Combatting Frand and Corruption, the UNICEF's Pelicy on Conduct Promoting the Protection
and Safeguarding of Children, the UN Supplier Code of Conduct, and UNICEF's Information
Disclosure Policy referred to in the Contract, as well as other policies applicable to the
Supplier, are publicly available on the UNICEF Supply Website. The Supplier represemts that it
has reviewed all such policies as of the effective date of the Contract.

2. Delivery; Inspection; Risk of Loss

2.1 The Supplier will deliver the Goods to the Consignes ai the place and within the time
period for delivery stated in the Contract. The Supplier will comply with the INCOTERM or
similar trade term expressly stated in the Contract as applying to the Goods to be supplied
upder the Comtraci and all other delivery terms and instructions stated in the Contract.
Notwithstanding any INCOTERM, the Supplier will obtain any export licences required for the
Goods. The Supplier will ensure thar UNICEF receives all necessary transport documents in a
tmely manner so as to enable UNICEF to take delivery of the Goods in accordance with
therequirements of the Contract, The Supplier will neither seek nor accep t instructions from
any entity other than UNICEF (cr entities authorized by UNICEF to give instructions to the
Supplier) in connection with the supply and delivery of the Goods.

22 The Supplier will use i#s best efforts to accommedate reasonable requests for changes {if
any) to the requirsments for the Goods (such as packaging, packing and labeling requirements),
shippitig instructions or delivery date of the Goods set out in the Contract, If UNICEF requests
any material chanpe to the requirements for the Goods, shipping instructions or delivery date,
UNICEF and the Supplier will negotiate any necessary changes to the Contract, including as to
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Price and the time schedule. Any such agreed changes will become effective only wien they are
set out in a written amendmemt fo the Contract signed by both UNICEF and the Supplier.
Should the Parties fail to agree on any such changes within thirty (30) days, UNICEF will have
the option to terminate the Contract without penalty notwithstanding any other provision of the
Contract.

23 The Supplier acknowledges that UNICEF may monitor the Supplier's performance under
the Comtract. The Supplier agrees to provide its full cocperation with such perfermance
monitoring, at no additional cost or expense to UNICEF, and provide relevant information as
reasonably requested by UNICEF, including, but not limited 1o, the date of receipt of the
Contract, detailed delivery status, costs to be charged and payments made by UNICEF or
pending.

Inspection

2.4 UNICEF or the Consignee (if different from UNICEF} will have a reasonable time to
inspect the Goods afier delivery, At UNICEF's request, the Supplier will provide its reasonable
cooperation to UNICEF or the Consignee with regard to such inspection, incleding bt not
limited to access to production data, at no charge. The Supplier aclmowledges that any
inspection of the Goods by or on behalf of UNICEF or the Consignee does not constitute a
determination that the specifications for the Goods set cut in the Contract (mcluding the
mandarory technical requirements) have or have not been mer. The Supplier will be required te
comply with its warranty and other contractual obligations whether or not UNICEF or the
Consignee carries out an inspection of the Goods.

Delivery not Acceptance; Consequences of Delayed Delivery and Non-conforming Goods

2.5 If the Supplier determines it will be unable to deliver all or some of (he Goods 1o the
Consignee by the delivery date(s) stipulated in the Contract, the Supplier will (a) immediately
consult with UNICEF to determine the most expeditions means for delivering the Goods; and
{b) use an expedited means of delivery, at the Supplier's cost {unless the delay is duc to force
majeute as defined in Artiele 6.7 below), if reasonably requested by UNICEF te do so. Partial
delivertes of Goods will not be accepled unless prior written approval for such pastial delivery
has been given by UNICEF to the Supplier.

2.6 Delivery of the Goods will nor constite acceptance of the Goods. If some or all of the
Goods do ot conform to the requirements of the Contract or if the Supplier delivers the Goods
late or fails to deliver the Goods (or any part of the Goods) in accordance with the apreed
delivery dates and delivery terms and instructions, UNICEF may, withou; prejudice to any of its
other rights and remedies, exercise one or more of the following rights under the Contract at
UNICEF's option:

(a) UNICEF can reject and refuse 1o aceept any or all of the Goeds {including those that do
conform lo the Comtract), If UNICEF rejects the Goods, the Supplier will, at its own cost,
arrange for the prompt return of the rejected Goods and, at UNICEF's option, the Supplier will
promptly replace the refected Goods with Geeds of equal or bemer quality (and will be
tesponsible for all costs related to such replacement) or UNICEF may exercise its other rights
set our below;

th) UNICEF may procure all or part of the Goods from other sources, in which case the
Supplier will be responsible for any additional costs beyond the balance of the Price for such
Goods;

©) Upon UNICEF's demand, the Supplier will refund all payments (if amy) made by
UNICEF in respect of the rejected Goods or the Goeds that have not been delivered In
accordance with the delivery dates and delivery rerms;

{d) UNICEF can gjve written notice of breach and, if the Supplier fails to remedy the
breach, can erminate the Contragt in accordance with Article 6.1 below;

(e) UNICEF can require the Supplier to pay liquidared damages as set out in the Contract.

2.7 Further to Article 11.6 below, the Supplier expressly acknowledges that if, in respect of
any consignment, UNICEF takes delivery of all or some of the Goods that have been delivercd
late or otherwise mot in full compliance with the delivery terms and instructions or that are net
in full conformity with the requirements of the Conrract, this does notr constirute a waiver of
UNICEF's rights in respect of such lale delivery or non-compliant Goods.

Risk of Loss; Title to Goods

2.8 Risk of loss, damage to or destruction of Goods supplied under the Contract, and
responsibility for arranging and paying for frefght and insurance, will be governed by the

36 of 4l



unicef

ANNEX A
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

INCOTERM or similar rade term expressly stated in the Comract as applying to the Goods
supplied under the Contract and any other express terms of the Contract. In the absence of any
such INCOTERM or similar wrade 1erm or other express terms, the following provisions will
apply: (a) the entire risk of loss, damage to or destruction of the Goods will be beme
exclusively by the Supplier until physical delivery of the Geods to the Consignee has been
completed in accordance with the Contract: and (b} the Supplier will be solely liable for making
all transport arrangements and for payment of freight and wswance cosis for the shipmem and
delivery of the Goods in accordance with the requirements of the Contract.

29 Unless giberwise expressly provided in the Contract, title in and to the Goods will pass
fram the Suppher to the Consignee upon delivery of the Goods in accordance with 1he
applicable delivery terms and acceplance of the Goods in accerdance with the Coatract.

3 Price; Invoicing; Tax Exemption; Payment Terms

31 The price for the Geods 15 the amount specifieé in the price section of the Contract (the
"Price”}, it being understood thar such amount is specified in United Siates dollars unless
otherwise expressly provided for in the price section of the Coniragy, The Price includes the
cost of packaging and packing the Goods in accordance with the requirements of the Contrart
and delivery in accordance with the applicable delivery terms, The Price is inclusive of all
costs, expenses, charges or fees that the Supplier may incur in connection with the performance
of its obligalions under the Contract; provided that, without prejudice to or limiting the
provisions of Anicle 3.3 below, all duiies and other taxes imposed by any authority or emtity
must be separately identified. It is understood and agreed that the Supplier will not request any
change to the Price afier delivery of the Goeds by the Supplier and thar ehe Price cannol be
chanped excep? by writtert agreemem between the Parties before the Goods are delivered.

32 The Supplier will issue ivoices to UNICEF only after the Supplier has fulfilled the
delivery terms of the Contraci, The Supplier will issue (a) cne (1) invoice in respect of the
payment being sought, in the currency specified in the Contract and in English, indicating the
Contract identification number listed on the from page of the Contract; and (b) copies of ihe
shipping documents and other supporting docurnents as specified in the Contract.

3.3 The Supplier authorizes UNICEF to deduct from the Supplier's inveices any amount
Tepresenting direct taxes (except charges for utilities services) and customs restriciions, duties and
charges of a similar nature in respect of articles imported or exported for UNICEF's official
use, in accordance with the exemption from iax in Armiete I, Section 7 of the Couvention of
the Privileges and Immunities of the United Nations, 1946. [n the evemt any govermental
authority refuses to recognize this exemption from taxes, restrictions, duties or charges, the
Supplier will immediately comsult with UNEICEEF to determine a mutally acceptable procedure.
The Supplier wil provide full cooperation to UNICEF with regard to securing UNICEF's
exemption from, or sefund of amounts paid as, value-added eaxes or faxes of a similar nawre,

34 UNICEF will notify the Supplier of any dispute or discrepancy in the content or form
of any invoice, With respect 1o disputes regarding only a portion of such invoice, UNICEF will
pay the Supplier the amount of the undispuled portion in accordance with Ariicle 3.5 below.
UNICEF and the Supplier will consult in good faith to prompily resolve any dispute with
respect 10 any invoice. Upon resolution of such dispute, any amounts that have not been
charged in accordance with the Comsact will be deducted from the inveice(s) in which they
appear and UNICEF will pay any agreed remaining ilems in the inveice(s) in accordance with
Arncle 3.5 wihin turty (30) days after the final resolunon of such dispute.

35 UNICEF will pay the uncontested amount of the Supplier's invoice within thirty (30)
days of receiving both the invoice and the shipping documems and orher supponing documents,
as referred w in Article 3.2 above. The amount paid will reflect any discouni(s) shown under
the paymemt lerms of the Contract. The Supplier will not be entitled to interest on any laie
payment 0¥ any sums payable under the Contract nor amy accrued interest on paymems withbeld
by UNICEF i conpection with a dispute. Payment will not relieve the Supplier ef ils
obligations under the Contragt, Payment will not be deemed acceprance of the Goods or waiver
of any rights with segard 1o the Goods.

36 Each invoice will confirm the Supplier's bank account details provided to UNICEF as
pant of the Supplier's registrarion process with UNICEF. All payments due 10 the Supplier under
the Contract will be made by electronic funds transfer to that bank account. It is the Supplier’s
responsibility 10 ensure that the bank details supplied by it to UNICEF are up-to-dale and
accurate and notify UNICEF in wriling by an authorized representative of the Supplier of any
changes in bank details together with supporting documentation satisfactory wo UNICEF.

37 The Supplier acknowledges and agrees that UNICEF tmay withhold payment in respect of
any invoice if, in UNICEF's opimon, the Supplier has not performed in accordance with the
lerms and condwions of the Contract, or if the Supplier has not provided sufficient
documenzation in support of the invoice,
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1.8 UNICEF will have the right 1o set off against any amount or amounts due and payable
by UNICEF to the Supplier under the Contract, any payment, indebledness or other claim
(including, withous limitation, any overpaymem made by UNICEF 1o the Suppiier) owing by the
Supplier 10 UNICEF under sie Contract or under any other conwact or agreement berween the
Parties. UNICEF will not be required to give the Supplier prier motice before exercising this
right of set-off (such notice being waived by the Supplier), UNICEF will promplly netify the
Supplier after it has exercised such right of set-off, explaming the reasons for such set-off,
provided however that the failure to give such ootification will not affect the validity of such
set-off.

3.9 Each of the imwoices paié by UNICEF may be subject to a post-payment audit by
UNICEF's external and imernal auditors or by other authorised agems of UNICEF. at any time
during the term of the Contract and for three (3) years after the Contract terminates. URICEF
will be emitled to a refund from the Supplier of amounts such audit or awdits determine were
not in accordance with the Contract regardless of the reasoms for such payments (including hut
not limited to the actions or inactions of UNICEF staff and other personnel).

4. Representations and Warranties; Indemnification; Insnrance
Representations and Warranties

4,1 The Supplier represemts and warramts thar as of the effective date and throughour the
term of the Contract: (a) it has the full authority and power to emter into the Comtract and to
perform 15 phligations under the Comiract and the Cemract is a legal, valid and binding
obligation, enforceable against it in accordance with its terms; (by it has, and will maintzin
throughout the term of the Contract, all rights, licenses, authority and resourges mecessary, as
applicable, to develep, source, manufacture and supply the Goods and 1o perform its other
obligations under the Contract; (c) all of the information concerning the Goods and the Supplier
that it has previously previded to UNICEF, or that it provides wo UNICEF during the term of
the Contract, is true, correct, accurate and not misleading: (d) it is financially solvent and is
able to supply the Goods to UNICEF in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
Contract; {e) the use ot supply of the Goods does not and will not infringe any patent, design,
trade-name or trade-mark; {f} it has not and will not enler into any agreement or arrangement
that restrains or restricts any person's rights to use, sell, dispose of or otherwise deal with the
Goods; and (g) the development, manufacture and supply of the Goods is, and will cootinue to
be, in compliance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations. The Supplier will fulfill its
commitments with the fullest regard to the interests of UNICEF and will refrain from any action
which may adversely affect UNICEF or the United Narions.

4.2 The Supplier further represents and warrants that the Goods {including packaging): (a)
conform o the quality, quamtity and specifications for the Goods siaied in the Contract
(including, in the case of perishzble or pharmaceutical preducts, the shelf life specified in the
Contract); (b} cenform in all respects to the technical documentation provided by the Supplier in
respect of such Goods and, if samples were provided to UNICEF pror w0 entering into the
Contract, are equal and comparable in all respects to such samples; {c) are new and
factory-packed: (d) are fit for the purposes for which such poods are ordinarily used and for
purposes expressly made known to the Supplier by UNICEF in the Contract; {2} are of
consistent quality and free from faults and defects in design, manufacture, workmanship and
materials; {f) are free from all liens, encumbrances or other third party claims; and (g} are
contained or packaged in accordance with the standards of export packaging for the rype and
quantities of the Goods specified in the Contract, and for the modes of transport of the Goods
specified in the Contract (including but not limited to, in a manoner adequale to protect them in
such modes of transpor), and marked in a proper manner in accordance with the insmuctions
stipulated in the Contract and applicable law.

4.3 The warramies provided in Article 4.2 will remain valid for the warranly period
specified in the Contract; provided that (a} the warranty period for pharmaceutical goods er
other perishable producis will be no less than the shelflife of those Goods specified in rhe
Contract; and (b} if no warranty period or shelf-life is specified in the Contract, the warranties
will remain valid from the date the Supplier signs the Contract until the day twelve {12) months
after fulfillment of the delivery terms or such later date as may be prescribed by law.

4.4 If the Supplier is not the original manufacturer of the Geeds or any part of the Goods,
the Supplier assigns te UNICEF (or, at UNICEF's instructions, the Government of other eutity
that receives the Goods) all manufacturers’ warranties in addition 10 any cther warranties under
the Contracs.

4.5 The representations and warranties made by the Suppher m Aricles 4.1 and 4.2 and the
Supplier's obligations in Articles 4.3 and 4.4 above are made to and are for the benefit of ()
each entity that makes a direcy financial contribution to the puschase of Goods; and (by each
Govemnment or other entity that receives the Goods.

37 of 41



unicef &

ANNEX A
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Indemnification

4.6 The Supplier will indemnify, hold and save harmless and defend, at its own expense,
UNICEF, its officials, employees, consultants and agents, each emtity that makes a direct
financial contribwtion 10 the purchase of the Goods and each Government or other entity that
receives the Goods, from and against all suits, claims, demands, losses and liability of any
natwe or kind, including their costs and expenses, by a third party and arising owt of the acts
or omissions of the Supplier or irs Personnel or sub-contractors in the performance of the
Contract. This provision will extend to but not be limited to (a) claims and liability in the
nature of workers’ compensarion; (b) product Hability; and (c} any actions or claims pertaining
to the alleged infringement of a patent, design, trade-name or trade-mark arising in connection
with the Goods or other liability arising omt of the use of patenied inventions or devices,
copyrighted material or other intellectmal properly provided or licensed to UNICEF under the
Contract or used by the Supplier, its Personnsl er sub-contractors in the performance of Lhe
Contract.

4.7 UNICEF will report any such suits, proceedings, claims, demands, Iosses or liability to
the Supplier within a reasonable period of time after having received actual notice. The Supplier
will have sole control of the defence, settlement and cempromise of any such suit, proceeding,
claim or demand except with respect to the assertion or defence of the privileges and immunities
of UNICEF or any mauer refating to UNICEF's privileges and immunities (including matters
relating to UNICEF's relations with Host Governments), which as between the Supplier and
UNICEF, only UNICEF iself (or relevant governmental entities) will assert and maintain.
UNICEF will have the right, at its own expense, to be represented in any such suit,
proceeding, claim of demand by independent counsel of its own choosing.

Instrance
4.8 The Supplier will comply with the following insurance requirements:

{a) The Supplier will have and maintain in effect with reputable insurers and in sufficient
amounts, insurance apainst all of the Supplier’s risks under the Contract (including, Dut not
limited to, the risk of claims arsing out of or related to the Supplier's performance of the
Contract), including the following:

(i Insurance against all risks im respect of its property and amy eguipment used for the
performance of the Contract;

(i} General liability insurance apainst all risks in respect of the Contract and claims arising
out of the Contract including, but not limited to, product liability insurance, in an adequate
smount to cover ail claims arising from or in conuection wirth the Supplier's performance under
the Contract. The Supplier's product liability insurance will cover the direct and indirect
financial consequences of liability (including all costs, including replacement costs, relared to
recall campaigns} susiained by UNICEF or third partles as a result of or relating to the Goods;

(iil) All appropriate workers' compensation and employer's liability insurance, or its
equivalent, with respect to its Personnel and sub-contractors to cover claims for death, bodily
injury or damage to property arising from the performance of the Contract; and

(iv) Such other insurance as may be agreed upon in writing between UNICEF and the
Supplier.
()] The Supplier will maintain the insurance coverage referred o0 in Arttcle 4.8(a) above

during the term of the Contract and for a period afier the Contract terminates extending to the
end of any applicable limitations period with regard to claims against which the insurance is
obrained.

(c) The Supplier will be responsible to fund all amounts within any policy deductible or
retention.

(1] Except with regard to the insurance referred fo in paragraph (a)it) above, the mnsurance
policies for the Supplier’s insurance required under this Article 4.8 will (i) name UMNICEF as an
additional insured; {ii) inclode a waiver by the insurer of amy subrogation rights agaimst
UNICEF; and (i} provide that UNICEF will receive thirty (30) days' written motice from the
msurer prior to any cancellation or change of coverage.

(e) The Supplier will, upon request, provide UNICEF with satisfactory evidemce of the
insurance required under this Aricle 4,8

0 Compliance with the insurauce requirements of the Contract will not limit the Supplier's
liability either under the Contract or otherwise,
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Liability

4.9 The Supplier will pay UNICEF prompily for all loss, destruction or damage to
UNICEF's property caused by the Supplier's Personnel or sub-contractors in the performance of
the Contract,

5. Intellectnal Property and Other Proprietary Rights: Confidentinlity
Intellecal Property and Other Proprietary Rights
3.l Unless otherwise expressly provided for in the Contract:

(a} Subject to paragraph (bh) of this Article 5.1, UNICEF will be entitled to all intellcctual
property and other proprietary rights with regard to products, processes, inventions, ideas,
know-how, data or documents and other materials {"Contract Materials™y that (i) the Supplier
develops for UNICEF under the Comtract and which bear a direct relation to the Centract or (i)
are produced, prepared or collected in consequence of, or during the course of, the performance
of the Contract. Tlhe tertn "Contract Materials” includes, but Is not limited to, all maps.
drawings, photographs, plans, reports, recommendations, estimates, documents developed or
received by, and all other data compiled by or received by, the Supplier under the Comract.
The Supplier acknowledges and agrees that Contract Materials constitute works made far hire for
UNICEF. Centract Materials will be teated as UNICEF's Cenfidentid Information and will be
delivered only to authorized UNICEF officials on expiry or termination of the Contract.

(b) UNICEF will not be entilled 10, and will not claim any ownership interest in, any
intellectual property or other proprietary rights of the Supplier that pre-existed rhe performance
by the Supplier of its obligations under the Contract, cor that the Supplier may develop or
acquire, or may have developed or acquired, independersly of the performance of its abligations
under the Contract. The Supplier grants to UNICEF a perpetual license to use such intellectual
property or other proprietary rights solely for the purposes of and in accordance with the
requirements of the Contract.

(c} At UNICEF's request, the Suppiier will take all necessary steps, execute all necessary
documents and generally assist in securing such proprietary rights and transferring (or, in the
case, intellectual property referred 10 in paragrapk (b) above, licensing) them to UNICEF m
compliance with the reguirements of the applicable law and of the Contract.

Confidentiality

5.2 Confidential Information that is considered proprietary by either Party or that is delivered
or disclosed by one Party ("Discloser”) o the other Party {"Recipient”) during the course of
performance of the Contract will be held in confidence by the Recipicnt. The Recipient will use
the same care and discretion to avoid disclosure of the Discloser’s Confidential Information as
the Recipient uses for its own Cenfidential Information and will use the Discloser's Confidential
Information solely for the purpose for which it was disclosed to the Recipient. The Recipient
will not disclose the Discloser’s Confidential Information to any other party:

(a) except to those of its Affiliates, employees, officials, representatives, agents and
sub-contractors who have 2 need to know such Confidential Information for purposes of
performing obligations under e Contract; or

(b} unless the Confidential Information (3 is obtained by the Recipient from a third party
without restriction; (ii} Is disclosed by the Discloser to a third party without any oblipation of
confidentiality; (iii} is kmown by the Recipient prior to disclosure by the Discloser; or (iv) at
any time is developed by the Recipient completely independently of any disclosures under the
Contract.

5.3 If the Supplier receives a request for disclosure of UNICEF's Confidential Informatton
pursuant to any judicial or law enforcement process, before any such disclosure is made the
Supplier {a) will give UNICEF sufficient notice of such request in order to allow UNICEF to
have a reasonable opportumty to secure the intervention of the relevant national Government to
establish protective measures or take such other action as may be appropriate; and {b) will so
advise the relevant autherity that requested disclosure. UNICEF may disclose the Supplier's
Confidential Information to the extent required pursuamr to resolutions or repulations of its
governing bodies,

54 The Supplier may not communicate at any time to any other person, Government or
autherity external t¢ UNICEF, any information known to it by reason of its association with
UNICEF that has not been made public, excepr with the prior autherization of UNICEF; nor
will the Supplier at any time use such information to poivate advantage,
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End of Contract
5.5 Upon the expiry or earlier ermmation of the Contract, the Supplier will:

(a) return 0 UNICEF all of UNICEF's Cenfidentia] Information or, at UNICEF's option,
destroy all copies of such informaion held by the Supplier or its sub-contracters and confimm
such destruction w UNICEF in wriling; and

(b} will tansfer to UNICEF all infellectual and other propristary information in accordance
with Article 5.1(a).

6. Termination; Force Majeure
Termination by Either Party for Malerial Breach

6.1 If one Pany s in material breach of any of its obligations under the Contract, the other
Party can give it written notice that within thirty (30) days of receiving such aotice the breach
must be remedied (if such breach is capable of remedy). If the breacking Party does not remedy
ke breach within the thirty (30) days’ period or if the breach is not capable of remedy, the
non-breaching Party can terminate the Contract. The iemmination will be effective thirty (30)
days after the non-breaching Party gives the breaching Party written notice of termination. The
inftiation of comeiliation or arhitral proceedings in accordance with Amicle 9 (Privileges and
Immunities; Seulement of Disputes) below will not be grounds for termination of the Contract.

Addltional Termination Rights of UNICEFR

6.2 [n addition to the termination rights under Amicle 6.1 above, UNICEF can terminate the
Contract with immediate effect upon delivery of a written notice of termination, without amy
liability for iermingtion charges or any other ligbility of any kind:

{a) in the circumstances described in, and in accordance with, Article 7 (Ethical Standards);
or

{by if the Supplier breaches any of the provisions of Agtcles 5.2-5.4 (Confidentiality); or

(c) if the Supplier {1} is adjudged baskrupt, or is liquidated, or becomes insolvent, or applies
for a meralorium or stay on apy payment of Tepayment obligaticns, or applies 1o be declared
insclvent; (i) is gramed 2z meraorism or a stay, or i5 declared insolvenr: (iii} makes an
assignment for the benefit of one or more of its creditors; (iv) has a receiver appointed on
account of the insolvency of the Supplier; (v) offers a settlement in lien of bankrupicy er
receivership; or (vi) has become, in UNICEF's reasonable ndgmemt, subject 1o a materially
zdverse change in ils financial condition that threatens lo substantially affect the ability of the
Supplier 10 perform any of its obligations under the Contract,

6,3 In addiugn 1o the termination rights under Arncles 6.1 and 6.2 above, UNICEF can
lerminate the Contract at any time by providing written notice to the Supplier in any case in
which UNICEF's mandate applicable to the performance of the Comract or UNICEF's funding
applicable to the Conlract is curlailed or termivated, whether in whole or in part. UNICEF can
also terminate the Contract upon sixty (60) days’ wrilten notice to the Supplier without having
10 provide zny justification,

6.4 As soon as it receives a notice of termination from UNICEF, the Supplier will
unmediately take steps to cease provision of the Goods n 2 prompi and orderly manner and w0
minimize costs and will seek instrucuons from UNICEF regarding Goods in transit (if any} and
will not undenake any further or adduional commimmems as of and following the date it receives
the termination motice. [n addition, the Supplier will take any other action that may be
necessary, or that UNICEF may direct in writing, for the minimization of losses and for the
protection and preservation of any property (whether tangible or intangible) related 10 the
Contract that is In the possession of the Supplisr and in which UMNICEF bas or may be
reasonably expecled (o acquire an interest.

4.5 If the Contract is terminated, no payment will be due from UNICEF to the Supplier
except for Goods delivered in accorlance with the requirements of the Contract and egly if such
Goods were ordered, requested or otherwise provided prior 10 the Supplier's receipt of notice of
termination from UNICEF or, in the case of twenmnination by the Supplier, the effective dae of
such termination. The Supplier will have no claim for any further payment beyond payments in
accordance with 1his Article 6.5, but will remain liable to UNICEF for all loss or damages
which may be suffered by UNICEF by reason of the Supplier's default (including but nos
limited 10 cost of the purchase and delivery of replacement or substiute goods).

6.6 The rermwanon rights in this Arnicle 6 are in addition 10 all other rights and remedies
of UNICEF under the Contract.
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Force Majeure

6.7 If one Party is rendered pemmanently unable, wholly or w past, by reason of force
majeure to perform ils obligations under the Contract, the other Party may terminate rhe
Contract on the same terms and conditions as are provided for in Article 6.1 above, except that
the period of notice will be seven (7) days instead of thirty (30) days. “Force majeure” means
any unforeseeable and irresistible events arising from causes beyond the contrel of the Parties,
including acts of oature, any act of war {whether declared or not), invasion, revolutien,
insurrection, terrorism or other acts of a similar pature or force, “Force majeure” does not
include (a) any event which is caused by the negligence or imentional action of a Party; (b} any
event which a diligent party could reasonably have been expecied to take into accoumt and plan
for at the ime the Comract was entered into; (c) the insufficiency of funds, inability to make
any payment required under the Contract, or any economic conditions, inciuding but not limited
to inflation, price escalations, or tabour availability: or (d) any event resulling from harsh
conditions or logistical challenges for the Supplier (including civil umrest) asseciated with
locations at which UNICEF is operating or is abou to operate or is withdrawing from, or any
event resulting from UNICEF's humanitarian, emergency, or similar response operations.

7. Ethical Standards

7.1 The Supplier will be responsible for the professional and rechnical competence of its
Personnel including its employees and will select, for werk under the Contraci, reliable
individuals who will perform effectively in the implementation of the Contract, respect the local
laws and customs, and conform to a high standard of moral and ethical conduct,

7.2 (a} The Supplier represents and warranls that no official of UNICEF or of any United
Nations System organisation has received from or onm behalf of the Supplier, or will be otfered
by or on behalf of the Supplier, any direct or indirect benefit | conneciion with the Contract
including the award of the Coutract to the Supplier. Such direct or indirect benefit includes, but
is not limited to, any gifis, favours or hospitality.

(b The Supplier represents and warrants that the following requiremenis with regard to
former UNICEF officials have been complied with and will be complied with:

[1}] During the one (1) year pericd afier an official has separated from UNICEF, the Supplier
may not make a direct or indirect offer of employment 1o that former UNICEF official if that
former UNICEF official was, during the three years prior to separating from UNICEF, involved
in any aspect of a UNICEF procurement process in which the Supplier has participated.

(i) During the two (2) year pericd after an official has separated from UNICEF, that former
official may not, directly or indirectly on behalf of the Supplier, communicale with UNICEF, or
present 10 UNICEF, abour any matters that were within such former official’s responsitnlities
while at UNICEF.

©) The Supplier represents that, in respect of all aspects of the Contract (including the
award of the Conwagt by UNICEF 1p the Supplier gnd the selection and awarding of
sub-contracts by the Supplierj, it has disclosed to UNICEF any sijuation that may constitute an
actual or polenlial conflict of inlerest or could reasonably be perceived as a conflict of mterest.

7.3 The Supplier further represents and warrants that neither it nor amy of its Affiliates, or
Personnel or dirsctors, is subject 10 any sanction or temporary suspension imposed by any
United Nations System organisation or ather imter I
Supplier will immediately disclose to UNICEF if it or any of us Affiliates, or Personmel or
directors, becomes subject to any such sanction or temporary suspension during the lerm of the
Contract.

inter-gover al erganisation. The

14 The Supplier will {a) observe the highest standard of ethics; (b) use its best efforis w
protect UNICEF against frand, in the performance of the Cenmact; and (¢) comply with the
applicable provisions of UNICEF's Policy Prohibiling and Combatting Fraud and Cerruption. In
particular, the Supplisr will nor engage, and will ensure that its Personmel, agents and
sub-contractors do mnot engage, in any corrupt, fraudulemt, coercive, collusive or obsiructive
conduct as such terms are defined in UNICEF's Policy Prohibiting and Combating Fraud and
Corruption.

7.5 The Supplier will, during the term of the Comract, comply with (a) all laws, ordinances,
rules and regulalions bearing upon the performance ef its obligations under the Contract and (b)
the standards of conduct required under the UN Supplier Code of Conduct (available a1 the
United Nations Global Marketplace website - www_ungui.org).

7.6 The Supplier funther represents and warrants that neither it nor any of its Affiliates, is
engaged, directly or indirectly, (a) in apy practice incomsistent with the righis sel out in the
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Convention on the Rights of the Child, including Article 32, or the Imernational Labour
Qrganisation’s Convention Concerning the Prohibition and Immediate Action for the Elimination
of the Worst Forms of Child Labour, No. 182 (199%): or (b in the manufacture, sale,
distribution, or use of anti-personnel mines or components vtilised in the manufacture of
anti-personnel mines.

7.7 The Supplier represents and warrants that it has taken and will take all appropriate
measures to prevent sexupal exploitation of atuse of anyone by its Persomnel including iis
employees or any persons engaged by the Supplier 10 perform any services under the Contract.
For these purpeses, sexual activity with any person less than eighteen years of age, regardless
of any laws relating to consent, will constinue the sexual exploitation and abuse of such person,
In addition, the Supplier represenis and warrants that it has taken and will take all appropriate
measures to prohibit its Personnel including its employees or other persons engaged by the
Supplier, from exchanging any money, goods, services, or ather things of value, for sexual
favours or activities or from engaging in any sexual activities that are expleitive or degrading to
any persen. This provision constitutes an essential term of the Contract and any breach of this
representation and warranty will ewtile UNICEF to terminate the Contract immedimely upon
notice to the Supplier, without any lability for rermination charges or any other liability of any
kind,

7.8 The Supplier will inform UNICEF as scon as it becomes aware of any incident or
report that is inconsisrent with the undertakings and confirmations provided in this Article 7.

79 The Supplier acknowledges and agrees that each of the provisions in this Article 7
constitules an essential term of the Contract,

(2) UNICEF will be entitled, in its sole discrerion and at its sole choice, to suspend or
terminate the Contract and any other contract between UNICEF and the Supplier with immediate
effect upon written notice to the Supplier if: (i) UNICEF becomes aware of any incident or
report that is inconsistent with, or the Supplier breaches any of, the undertakings and
confirmations provided in this Article 7 or the equivalent provisions of any contract between
UNICEF and the Supplier or any of the Supplier's Affiliates, or (i) the Supplier or any of its
Affiliates, or Personnel or directors becomes subject lo amy sanction or temporary suspension
described im Article 7.3 during the term of the Centract.

(b) In the case of suspension, if the Supplier takes appropriate action to address the relevant
incident or breach to UNICEF's satisfaction within the period stipulated in the notice of
suspension, UNICEF may lift the suspension by written notice to the Supplicr and the Contract
and all other affected contracts will resume in accordance with their terms. 1f, however,
UNICEF is not satisfled that the matters are being adequately addressed by the Supplier,
UNICEF may at any time, exercise its right to terminate the Contract and any other coniract
between UNICEF and the Supplier,

) Any suspension or termination under this Article 7 will be withoui any liability for
termination or other charges or any other lability of any kind.

8. Full Cooperation with Audits And [nvestigations

8.1 From time to time, UNICEF may conduct investigations relating to any aspect of the
Contract including but not limited to the award of the Contract, the way in which the Contract
operates or operated, and the Parties' performance of the Contract generally and icluding but
not iimited to the Supplier's compliance with the provisions of Article 7 above. The Supplier
will provide its full and timely cooperation with any such inspections, post-payment audits or
investigations, including (but not limited o) making its Persomnel and any relevant data and
documentation available for the purposes of such inspections, post-payment audits or
investigations, at reasonable times and on reasonable conditions, and granting UNICEF and those
utidettaking such inspections, post-payment audits or investigations access to the Supplier’s
premises at reasonable rimes and on reasonable conditions in conmection with making its
Personitel and any relevant data and documentation available. The Supplier will require irs
sub-contraciors and its agents, including, bur not limiied 10, the Supplier's attorneys, accountants
or other advisers, to provide reasonable cooperation with any inspections, post-payment audits or
investigations carried out by UNICEF.

9, Privileges and Immunities; Setlement of Disputes

2.1 Nothing in or related to the Contract will be deemed a waiver, express or implied,
deliberate or inadvertent, of any of the privileges and immunities of the Urited Nations,
including UNICEF and its subsidiary organs, under the Convenlion on the Privileges and

Immunities of die United Nations, 1946, or ctherwise,

9.2 The terms of the Contract will be interpreted and applied without application of any
system of national or sub-naticnal law,
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9.3 The Parties wiil use their best efforts to seftle amicably any dispule, comtroversy or
claim arising out of, or relating to the Contract. Where the Parties wish to seek such an
amicable serlement through conciliation, the conciliation will take place in accordance with the
UNCITRAL Conciliation Rules then in force, or according w such other procedure as may be
agreed between the Parties. Any dispute, controversy or claim between the Parties arising out of
the Contract which is not resolved within nirery (90) days after one Party receives a request
from the other Party for amicable settlement can be referred by eilher Party to arbitration. The
atbitration will take place in accordance with the UNCITRAL Arbitration Rueles then in force.
The wvenuwe of the arbitration will be New York, NY, USA. The decisions of the arbirral
tribunal will be based on general principles of international commercial law. The arbitral tribunal
will have no authority 1o award punitive damages. In addition, the arbitral tribunal will have no
authority to award interest in excess of the London Inter-Bank Offered Rate {LIBOR) then
prevatling and any such interest will be simple interest only, The Paruies will be bound by any
arbirration award rendered as a result of such arbitration as the final adjudication of any such
coneroversy, claim or dispute,

10. Nautices

10.1 Any notice, request or consent required or permitted 1o be given or made pursuant o
the Contract will be in writing, and addressed to the persons lisied in the Contract for the
delivery of notices, requests or consems, Notices, requests or consents will be delivered 1n
person, by registered mail, or by confinned email transmission. Notices, requests or consents
will be deemed received upon delivery (if delivered in person), upen sigmature of receipt (if
delivered by registered mail), or twenty-four (24) hours after confirmation of receipt is sent
trom the addressee's email address (if delivered by confirmed email transmission).

10.2 Any notice, document or receipt issued i1 connecrion with the Conrract must be
comsistent with the terms and conditions of the Contract and, in case of zny ambiguity,
discrepancy or incousistency, the terms and conditiens of the Contract will prevail.

10.3 All documents that comprise the Contract, and all documents, notices and receipts
issued or provided pursuant to or in comnection with the Comract, will be deemed o include,
and will be interpreted and applied consistently with, the provisions of Article 9 (Privileges and
Immunities; Setilement of Disputes).

1. Other Provisions

i1,1 The Supplier acknowledges UNICEF's commitment to transpatency as outlined in
UNICEF's Informatien Iisclosure Policy and confirms that it consents to UNICEF's public
disclosure of the terms of the Contract should UNICEF so determine and by whatever means
UNICEF determines.

11.2 The failure of cne Party to object to or take affirmative action with respect to any
conduct of the other Party which is in viplation of the wrms of the Contract will not constitute
and will not be construed to be a waiver of the violation or breach, or of any future violatien,
breach or wronglul conduct.

11.3 The Supplier will be considered as having the legal status of an independent comtractor
as regards UNICEF. Nothing contained in the Contract will be construed as making the Parrties
principal and agent or joint venturers,

11.4 (a) Except as expressly provided in the Contract, the Supplier will be responsible
at its sole cost for providing all the necessary personnel, equipment, material and supplies and
for making all arrangements necessary for the performance of its obligations under the Contract.

) In the event that the Supplier requires the services of sub-contractors to perform amy
obligations under the Contract, the Supplier will notify UNICEF of this, The rernms of any
sub-contract will be subject to, and will be construed in a manner that is fully in accordance
with, all of the terms and conditions of the Contract.

) The Supplier confims that it has read UNICEF's Policy on Conduct Promoting the
Protection and Safeguarding of Children. The Supplier will ensure thar its Personnel uaderstand
the notification requirements cxpected of them and will establish and maintain appropriate
measures to promote compliance with such regnirements, The Supplier will further cooperate
with UNICEF's implementation of this policy.

(dy The Supptier will be fully responsible and liable for all services performed by its
Personnel apd sub-contractors and for their compliance with the terms and cenditions of the
Contract. The Supplier's Personnel, including individual sub-contractors, will not be considered
in any respect as being the employees or agents of UNICEF.
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() Without limiring any other provisions of the Cortract, the Supplier will be fully
responsible and liable for, and UNICEF will not be lable for (i) all payments due 10 its
Persomnel and sub<contractors for hewr services in relation 10 the performance of the Contract;
(ii) any acnon, issi gligence or misconduct of the Contractor, its Personngl and
sub-colwractors; {ili) amy insurance coverage which may be necessary or desirable for the
purpose of the Contract; (iv) the safety and secwrity of the Contracior's Personnel aod
sub-contractors’ personnel; or (vp any costs, expenses, or ciams associated with any illgess,
mjury, death or disability of the Contractor's Persoune]l and sub-comiractors' personnel, it being
understood that UNICEF will have noliability or responsibility with regard 1o any of the events
referred t o in this Article 11.4(d}.

1L1.5 The Supplier will not, withour the prior writlen consent of UNICEF, assign, transfer,
pledge or make other disposition of the Coutract, or ef any part of the Contract, or of any of
the Supplier’s rights or obligations under the Contract.

1.6 No gram of time to by a Party to cure a default under the Contract, nor any delay or
fallure by a Pany to exercise any other right or remedy available to it under the Contract, will
be deemed to prejudice any rights or remedies available to it under the Comract or constitute a
waiver of any rights or remedies available to it under the Contract,

1.7 ‘The Supplier will not seek or file any lien, amachment or other encumbrance against
any monies due or to become due under the Contract, and will not permit any other person to
do so. It will immediately remove or obtain the removal of apy lien, armachment or other

encumbrance that s secured agamst any monies due or to become due under the Contract.

11.3 The Supplier will not adveriise or otherwise make public for purposes of cemmercial
advantage or goodwill that it has a contractual relationship with UNICEF or the Unilied Nations.
Except as repards references to the name of UNICEF for the purposes of annual teports or
communication belween the Parties and between the Supplier and its Personnel and
sub-contractors, tbe Supplier will not, in any manner whatsoaver use the pame, emblem or
official seal of UNICEF or the Uniled Nations, or any abbreviation of the name of the United
Natjons, in connection with ils business or otherwise withour the written permission of UNICEF,

1.9 The Contract may be wanslated into languages other than Enghsh. The translated
version of the Conrract is for convenience ¢nly, and the English language version will goverm in
all ¢ircumstances.

11,10 No modification or change in the Contract, and no waiver of any of its provisions,
nor any addwional contractual relationship of any kind with the Supplier will be valid and
enforceable against UNICEF unless set out in a wrilten amendment lo the Contract signed by an
authorised official of UNICEF.

1111 The provisicns of Articles 2.8, 2.9, 3.8, 3.9, 4, 5, 7, §, 9, 1L.1, 11.2, 11.4(e), (1.6
and 11.8 will survive delivery of the Goods and she expiry or earlier termination of the
Contract.
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